Michał Toczek

Junior .NET Developer

Graduate of Applied Computer Science at Jagiellonian University. Student of Applied Computer Science II degree at Cracow University of Economics with experience in developing desktop and web applications. I am open to learning new technologies and am not afraid of criticism. My goal is to develop into a fullstack developer.

Work History

2024-11

Junior .NET Developer

- present

Charles River A State Street Company, Kraków

- · self-development in the field of banking and stock market exchange
- · development of the Charles River IMS platform
- · working in an international environment
- · developing .NET 4.8 WinForms applications

2024-07

.NET Developer

- 2024-11 Sii, Kraków

I was part of an internship where, in a self-managed team of 3, we are responsible for creating a web application from scratch. I have opportunity to work with:

- · Blazor: WebAssembly, Server
- Frameworks: MudBlazor, SignalR, MediatR, GremlinQ, XUnit, NSubstitute, FluentAssertions
- · Patterns: MVVM, REST, CQRS
- · NoSql Graph Databases: TinkerPop Gremlin, Azure CosmosDB
- · Version Control System: Git, Azure DevOps
- SCRUM

On daily basis I was responsible for running daily meetings, reviewing other's people code, and preparing regular presentations on the progress of the project for our stakeholders.

2022-04

- 2022-09

.NET Developer

SoftServe, Remote

Opis: I had opportunity to work with:

- · Frameworks: Entity, XUnit, Dapper, Moq, FluentAssertions,
- · Version Control Systems: Git, GitHub
- · Architectural patterns: MVC, REST
- · Issue tracking and management systems: Jira, Confluence
- Databases: MicroSoft SQL Server I was responsible for:
- · investigating and fixing minor bugs in existing codebase
- · writing unit tests

Education

2021-10

Applied Computer Science, Bachelor degree

- 2024-07

Jagiellonian University, Kraków

Personal Info

Email

toczekmj@gmail.com

Phone

+48 729456154

LinkedIn

https://linkedin.com/in/toczekmj

Skills

Team Player

C# programming

.NET Framework

.NET Core

Unit Testing

Hardworking and committed

NoSQL databases

Software

Visual Studio

JetBrains Rider

Docker

Languages

English - C1

Hobby/Interest

Amateur Photography
Table Tennis

I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realising the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation).

2024-10 Applied Computer Science, Masters degree

- present University of Economics, Kraków

I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realising the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation).